Attachment #9

Planning and Engineering
Administration Program

700 E. Broadway Ave.

DEPARTMENT OF Pierre, SD 57501-2558
0:605.773.2995

TRANSPORTATION dot.sd.gov

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 20, 2021

TO: Mike Behm, Director
Division of Planning and Engineering

FROM: Tammy Williams, Program Manager

SUBJECT: Informational Item — Structure Inspection Map
Transportation Commission Meeting on July 29, 2021

In follow-up to the request made at the June 24, 2021 Transportation Commission meeting, attached is
a map showing the locations of the 127 local structures that are on a 12-month inspection cycle.

Local Bridge Inspections - 2.3 million annually*

3828 total local government structures inspected routinely (>20° length)
e 3319 are on a 24-month inspection cycle
e 127 are on a 12-month inspection cycle
e 382 are on a 48-month inspection cycle

*From presentation on Transportation Commission’s Support of Local Transportation

South Dakota Department of Transportation
Better Lives Through Better Transportation
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